
From: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Sent: 10/3/2011 5:17:48 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Distribution Plan 

Paul, 

We'll be ready to talk about the time needed to prepare a distribution plan by the end of 
tomorrow. Are you available on Wednesday or Thursday to speak with Nick? Would you like 
us to come to your office? 

Tom 

SB GT&S 0222373 
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